

Message

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EC5DDCB9DCEC411293AAAFD42AEF28BD-PEELER NANCY]
Sent: 10/27/2015 1:48:30 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1aefbcaada9a48ad8d643aa95e441df1-Scott Robert L.]
Subject: Re: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob - we can work on the email list for this report tomorrow - too many cooks in the kitchen to track everyone - I saw your previous email and didn't even think about who else to send it to. So we'll just have the many cooks help us out with developing the list.

I do have a question about the report - how do the new EBL numbers work with the summary numbers on the upper left? For example, I see 8 new elevated results for children < age 6. But the summary numbers seem the same as last week.

Similarly, I see that there were 2 venous confirmatory tests for prior capillary tests - would that then adjust any of the summary numbers (e.g. would 2 kids drop off the capillary list)?

It may be that by the time you did all the addition and subtraction, the numbers look the same. But I wanted to check! Thanks -

Nancy

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:42 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Please see attached.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 3:13 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Cc: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob,

Do we have an updated report? Thanks so much!

Angela

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:57 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Yea, I think that would be awesome.

Angela

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:52 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

I can do it. How about this?

- 1) Total number of children tested since 9/28/15 press conference.
- 2) Total number of children with capillary EBLLs since 4/1/14 water change, still needing confirmation.
- 3) Total number of confirmed EBLL cases since 4/1/14.
- 4) Total number of children with capillary EBLLs since 9/28/15, needing confirmation.
- 5) Total number of confirmed EBLL cases since 9/28/15.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:30 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Hi Bob, my only thought on this is can we include something on each page that has a cumulative number of tests done, and number of EBLL cases?

Angela

From: Scott, Robert L. (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 5:16 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: BLLs Latest

Eden and Angela,

Per your request, please see attached. Consider this a 1st (well, 3rd) draft, and let me know if you have suggestions or questions.